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UNITED STATES PCSTAL SZRVICE
475 L'Snlant Plaza, SW
Wasaington, OC 20260

Mr. Gerald Anderson * 5 '?;;;?“‘““—-—-_
Assistant Director A=y
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers

OUnion, AFL-CIO 1
817 1l4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: A. Michaud '
Manchester, NE 03103
H1C-1K-C 25086

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On March 27, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question raised in this grievance is whether CFS clerks
are entitled to higher level pay when making labels for
Associate offices.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
. no national 1nterpret1ve issue is fairly presented in the ™
particulars evidenced in this case.- Whether the subject
employees are entitled to higher level pay can only be
determined by application of Article 25, Section 2 to
specifically what type of higher level work is being
performed. Therefore, this case is suitable for regional
determination.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing, if
necessary. -,

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

.
-~ -

Sincerely,

- ~

Q/% C",Z—»—fad : clte —
Thoma’s ng Géerald Anderso

L 1lons Department Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division
= 2 . Amerlcan Postal Workers
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Mr. Forrest Newman ;?4'
Director, Industrial Relations ke I
American Postal Wovrlkers Union, AFL-CIO . S

817 - ldth Street, MY ELERK Fivwme &

Washington, DT 20005 K7

Re: APWU Local
Drunswick, G
A8-S-0015/S8C3DC1l5E9
APWU-A80015

Dear Mr. Newman:

On June 8, 1979, we met on the above-captioned case at step
four of the contractual grievance procedurﬁ set forth in the
1978 National Agreement.

During our discussion we mutually agreed that there is no
interpretive dispute between the parties at. the MNational
level as to the existing criteria for determining whether an
installation is entitled to have a position of Clerk-Finance
Station, level PS-6. This criteria clearly states that this
position is authorized in post office with one hundred (100)
or more bargdlnlng unit employees. No exception to this
criteria is provided.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to step three for further discussion and resolution
at that level.

Pleace sign the copy-of this letter as your acknowledgment of
the agreement to ra2mand this case.

Sincerely,

). F ‘/waﬁ

William E. fenrcy, << Forrest M. HNewman
Acting General ian! gg Director of Industrial
Grievance Division Relations

Labor Relations Cepartment american Postal Workers

s Union



